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  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500 

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org 

Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 
 

 

ADDENDUM #4 TO BID #22-027 
                       
BID NUMBER:  22-027                                                   ISSUE DATE:   Friday, July 8, 2022 
  
OPENING DATE: Wednesday, July 13, 2022                         OPENING TIME: 3:30 PM 
 
Pre-Bid Site Inspection:  [Independent – On Own] 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  Court Construction & Resurfacing 
  
 

This addendum will amend Bid #22-027, Court Construction & Resurfacing originally issued 

on Wednesday, June 1, 2022.  This clarification is being provided to all known and registered 

correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are 

also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links 

section.   

   

 

Question #1: Site A:  The project scope indicates reconstruction followed by a 

conversion of another court. Is this project a full demo and rebuild or are 

repairs to be made on existing courts and recoated?  

 

 

Response: There are 3 courts that have reached the end of usable lifespan. We want 

to replace with 2 tennis courts and 1 basketball/sport court (instead of 3 

tennis courts). 

   

 

Question #2: Site A:  If this is not a demo, do we need to remove and reinstall new net 

posts? 

 

Response: New net posts. 
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Question #3: Site A:  Is the fencing and lighting staying in place or does it need to be 

replaced with new fencing and lighting? 

 

Response: New fencing & lighting. 

   

 

Question #4: Site A:  Would we be able to request a more in depth scope of work for 

this site? 

 

Response: There is no additional information. 

   

 

Question #5: Site B:  What is the preferred construction access to the tennis court?  

 

Response: We will work with contractor on appropriate access. 

   

 

Question #6: Site C:  There are three proposed sites, which will be the actual site? 

 

Response: Courts to be constructed adjacent to existing courts - To be situated on 

site in general area of existing courts in a manner that does not require 

move of playground. Will work with contractor to accomplish this.  

   

 

Question #7: Site C:  Will the playset and manhole need to be removed? Who will re-

setup the playground if it needs to be moved? 

 

Response: See response to question #6.  Situate on site so that nothing needs to be 

moved. 

   

 

Question #8: Site C:  Will Georgetown County be responsible for relocating utilities? 

 

Response: The County does not expect any utilities to be relocated for this project.  

Contractor shall be responsible for contacting PUPS as stated on page 

31, item #61 of the original bid document.   
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

BID #22-027 

Court Construction & Resurfacing 

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

◙ Addendum #2 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

◙ Addendum #3 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

◙ Addendum #4 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

 

 


